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KANSAS CITY, MO., OFFICE
FOURTH FLOOR
HOTEL PHILLIPS BUILDING
12TH AND BALTIMORE AVENUE

January 17, 19389

Dr+ Forrest Allen
Athletic Department
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

T would like to ask for press courtésles
for our organization for two tickets for
the basketball game Wedmesday night.

Young George will call for them at the
box-office of the auditorium irf this 1s
satlslactorye.

Georie will present his press pass for
identification 1f necessary.

best of regards, 1 am
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George H. Bowles:bc

P.S. I would appreciate a letter as soon
as it is convenient answering mine relative

to the Collegiate Basketball Tournamente




